

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/alberto-de-paoli-2674ab33 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Business Planning
Financial Analysis
Mergers & Acquisitions

Alberto De Paoli

Head of Americas and Rest of the World at Enel Group
Rome, Latium, Italy

Summary

I was appointed Chief Financial Officer for the Enel Group in November 2014.

I joined the Enel Group in 2008 as Chief Financial Officer for Enel Green Power, the Group's renewable power generation subsidiary and a leading player in the global renewable energy industry, a position I held until 2012. As EGP CFO I led the start-up and listing of the business on the stock exchange. I then moved on to become Head of Group Strategy, a role I covered until being named the Group's CFO.

Between 1993 and 2008 I worked in the telecommunications sector, first at Telecom Italia, then Wind Telecomunicazioni and finally Tiscali, where my roles included Head of Planning and Control, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Strategy, Mergers and Acquisitions and Business Development.

Experience

Enel Group

11 years 10 months

Head of Americas and Rest of the World Countries

June 2023 - Present (10 months)

Chief Financial Officer

November 2014 - May 2023 (8 years 7 months)

Roma

Head of Group Strategy

June 2012 - November 2014 (2 years 6 months)

Enel Green Power

Chief Financial Officer
April 2008 - May 2012 (4 years 2 months)
Rome

Tiscali
Head of Strategies, Business Development & M&A
April 2006 - March 2008 (2 years)

Wind Telecomunicazioni spa
8 years 3 months

CEO Executive Assistant
July 2005 - February 2006 (8 months)

Chief Financial Officer
June 2004 - June 2005 (1 year 1 month)

Group Controller
October 2001 - May 2004 (2 years 8 months)

Head of Strategic Planning and M&A
July 2000 - September 2001 (1 year 3 months)

Controller
December 1997 - June 2000 (2 years 7 months)

Telecom Italia
Controller
October 1992 - November 1997 (5 years 2 months)

Education

Università degli Studi di Roma 'La Sapienza'
Bachelor, Economics · (1985 - 1990)